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From:   Mankiewicz, David J <dmankiew@blm.gov>
Sent:   Monday, November 1, 2021 8:43 AM
To:     Suthiwan, Khem
Subject:        Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Assistance - Enduring's NE CHACO COM SWD 001 - API 30-039-
31378 - APD ID 10400039015

Khem:
This is what I sent to BLM Headquarters to justify the extension.  Thanks.

July 29. BLM-NM. The Farmington Field Office will approve a two-year extension request for 
the Enduring Resources NE Chaco Com SWD well in Rio Arriba County. The permit is 
scheduled to expire on Aug. 19; COVID-19 restrictions impaired the operator from drilling the 
saltwater disposal well. PR/SM: NA (7/21/21)

David J. Mankiewicz
Assistant Field Manager, Minerals
Phone: (505) 564-7731
Cell: (505) 592-3714
 
From: Suthiwan, Khem <Khem.Suthiwan@wsp.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:07 PM 
To: Mankiewicz, David J <dmankiew@blm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Assistance - Enduring's NE CHACO COM SWD 001 - API 30-039-31378 - APD ID 
10400039015 
 
 
 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening 
attachments, or responding.  

Hi Dave,
 
Reaching out to you again. I’ve attached a pdf of the well record from AFMSS containing the well 
information and the extension approved date and expiration on page 3. Would it be possible for you to 
sign this with a comment the APD extension was approved? Perhaps the NMOCD would accept as 
acknowledgement and approval of the extension.
 
Please feel free to reach out to discuss if needed. Enduring is motivated to get this resolved soon.
 
Thank you,
Khem 
 
From: Suthiwan, Khem  
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 8:52 AM 
To: Mankiewicz, David J <dmankiew@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: Assistance - Enduring's NE CHACO COM SWD 001 - API 30-039-31378 - APD ID 10400039015
 
Hi Dave,
 
Just following up on this inquiry. Alex Campbell with Enduring is hoping this can get resolved soon, so 
I’m hoping you’ll be able to provide to some guidance and the documentation we need to file the 
extension with the NMOCD. Please feel free to give me a call if you need any additional information.
 
Thank you,
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Khem
 
From: Suthiwan, Khem  
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 1:09 PM 
To: Mankiewicz, David J <dmankiew@blm.gov> 
Subject: Assistance - Enduring's NE CHACO COM SWD 001 - API 30-039-31378 - APD ID 10400039015
 
Hi Dave,
 
I hope this finds you well. I’m  reaching out to you with regards to the above SWD well. This was the one 
we discussed back during our meeting on September 1, 2021 where WSP had submitted a sundry on 
behalf of Enduring to extend the APD. The attached sundry (ID 2505222) was accepted, but we never 
received the approved/accepted sundry with a time/date stamp on it, needed to file with NMOCD. The 
AFMSS well record shows the extension approved (see screenshot below), which was discussed during 
the meeting. WSP has since provided this to the NMOCD to extend their APD, but they need something 
more that would explain the extension.  Any chance you would be able to provide something like this? 
Feel free to reach out with additional questions.
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance,
Khem 
 
 
 
 
Khem Suthiwan
Lead Consultant
Project Regulatory Specialist
she/her
 
M+ 1 (720) 233-5522
T+ 1 (303) 962-5508
 
WSP USA
4600 W. 60th Ave.
Arvada, Colorado
80003 United States
 
wsp.com
 
 
 

 
 
 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, 
confidential, proprietary or 
otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any 
unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message 
is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately by replying 
to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.  
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State of New Mexico
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CONDITIONS

Action  46396

CONDITIONS
Operator:

ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC
6300 S Syracuse Way, Suite 525
Centennial, CO 80111

OGRID:

372286
Action Number:

46396
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. General Sundry (C­103Z)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

kpickford Adhere to Previous NMOCD Conditions of Approval 12/6/2021


